
                              
                                     

TO:  Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM: Rob Sperl, Director of Parks and Planning 
  Steve Hinchee, Superintendent of Planning 
   
THROUGH: Michael Benard, Executive Director 
 
RE: Community Center Parking Lot Engineering 
 
DATE:  May 11, 2021 
 
 
SUMMARY:  
At the February 2021 Buildings and Grounds meeting staff presented the option to repave the 
parking lot at Community Center. Through discussions at that meeting, it was decided to patch 
areas of immediate need and explore ways to improve the flow of traffic and possibly reduce 
stormwater runoff.  
 
A Request for Proposal (RFP) was sent to four civil engineers we have prior experience with for 
the purposes of developing preliminary plans and estimates for these types of improvements. 
This information can be utilized for future budgeting purposes as well as seeking grants and 
donations. 
 
The scope of work is to develop preliminary plans for improving the flow of vehicular and 
pedestrian traffic through the parking lot and to incorporate permeable paving or similar green 
infrastructure. Additionally, we advised that the district is interested in the feasibility of adding 
geothermal to the Community Center and/or Rice Pool. While this would be separate consultant 
with this expertise, we wanted to identify the potential for incorporating that technology. 
 
Below is a summary of the proposals received. 

Wight Engineering *$20,300 
V3 Engineering $21,700 
Cage Engineering $28,500 

*Wight also included a separate $9,000 option to conceptually explore the feasibly of 
geothermal and provide cost estimating. This was not provided by the other two civil 
engineers. 

 
All three firms are highly qualified and have previous experience with the district. Staff feels 
Wight’s proposal provides the best value and the opportunity to add the geothermal consulting. 
The Wheaton Park District has worked with Wight Engineering on the Graf synthetic turf field 
and currently on the Cosley parking lot expansion. 
 
PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:                           
Repaving option was presented at the February 2021 Buildings & Grounds meeting. 



 
REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS: 
$150,000 is budgeted in 2021 for Community Center priority projects. 
 
STAKEHOLDER PROCESS: 
Community Center staff will be engaged during the design process. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Excerpts from Wight Proposal 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
Services for geothermal feasibility in the amount of $9,000 may be added to the contract after a 
more investigation during preliminary meetings with the consultant. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Wheaton Park District Board of Commissioners approve a contract 
with Wight Engineering in the amount of $20,300 for preliminary plans and estimates for the 
Community Center parking lot. 
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